

TOWN OF JEROME, ARIZONA

POST OFFICE BOX 335, JEROME, ARIZONA 86331 (928) 634-7943 FAX (928) 634-0715

MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE JEROME TOWN COUNCIL COUNCIL CHAMBERS, JEROME TOWN HALL **TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2019 AT 6:00 PM**

ITEM #1:	CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Mayor/Chairperson to call meeting to order. Mayor Alex Barber called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm.			
	Town Clerk to call and record the roll.			
	Town Manager/Clerk Candace Gallagher called the roll. Present were Mayor Alex Ba Vice Mayor Sage Harvey, and Councilmembers Mandy Worth, Jane Moore and Dr. Jo Dillenberg.			
	Additional staff present were John Knight, Zoning Administrator and Joni Savage, Dep Clerk.	uty		
	Mayor/Chairperson or designee to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.			
ITEM #2:	PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC			
6:03 (1:25)	Curtis Lindner, a resident, spoke at length regarding developing the lot where the Cuban Queen had been located.			
6:13 (11:55)	Charlotte Page, former Zoning Administrator, read from a prepared statement, speaking at length about the Cuban Queen project.			
6:25 (23:15)	Mayor Barber and other members of the Council responded to the criticism.			
ITEM #3:	EXECUTIVE SESSION			
6:27 (24:55)	Monon to go into Executive Session			
	COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN BARBER X X X DILLENBERG HARVEY X X MOORE WORTH X X Council may convene in executive session, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A) (3) and (A) (4) purpose of discussion and consultation for legal advice with the Town Attorney, who may	for the		
	participate telephonically, regarding issues related to the proposed redevelopment of the Cuban Queen.			
		Coban		
6:57 (Pt 2)	Mayor Barber reconvened the meeting and said there would be a statement.			
6:57 (P† 2))		
6:57 (Pt 2)	Mayor Barber reconvened the meeting and said there would be a statement. 6:57 (00:21) Ms. Gallagher reiterated the direction given to staff to formally reach out to the Jerome Historical Society to see if they would be willing to provide five spaces of parking for	e or the		
6:57 (Pt 2) ITEM #4:	Mayor Barber reconvened the meeting and said there would be a statement. 6:57 (00:21) Ms. Gallagher reiterated the direction given to staff to formally reach out to the Jerome Historical Society to see if they would be willing to provide five spaces of parking fo Cuban Queen project. 6:58 (00:45) Councilmember Moore addressed the comments made by Ms. Page regarding	e or the		
	Mayor Barber reconvened the meeting and said there would be a statement. 6:57 (00:21) Ms. Gallagher reiterated the direction given to staff to formally reach out to the Jerome Historical Society to see if they would be willing to provide five spaces of parking to Cuban Queen project. 6:58 (00:45) Councilmember Moore addressed the comments made by Ms. Page regarding variances. ADJOURNMENT The Meeting Adjourned at 7:00 P.M.	e or the		
	Mayor Barber reconvened the meeting and said there would be a statement. 6:57 (00:21) Ms. Gallagher reiterated the direction given to staff to formally reach out to the Jerome Historical Society to see if they would be willing to provide five spaces of parking for Cuban Queen project. 6:58 (00:45) Councilmember Moore addressed the comments made by Ms. Page regarding variances. ADJOURNMENT The Meeting Adjourned at 7:00 P.M. COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN BARBER X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	e or the		
	Mayor Barber reconvened the meeting and said there would be a statement. 6:57 (00:21) Ms. Gallagher reiterated the direction given to staff to formally reach out to the Jerome Historical Society to see if they would be willing to provide five spaces of parking for Cuban Queen project. 6:58 (00:45) Councilmember Moore addressed the comments made by Ms. Page regarding variances. ADJOURNMENT The Meeting Adjourned at 7:00 P.M. COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN BARBER X X X	e or the		



APPROVE:	ATTEST:
Christina "Alex" Barber, Mayor	Candace B. Gallagher, CMC, Town Manager/Clerk
	Date: